
E D M O N T O N   P U B L I C   S C H O O L S

January 11, 2000

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Trustee B. Bonko, Policy and Planning Committee
Trustee C. A. Dean, Policy and Planning Committee
Trustee G. Gibeault, Policy and Planning Committee

ORIGINATOR: G. Reynolds, Department Head

RESOURCE
STAFF: Marion de Man, Shirley Funk, David Piercey

SUBJECT: Board Regulation HGDD.BR – Performance Opportunities in Music

RECOMMENDATION

1. That current board regulation HGDD.BR – Performance
Opportunities in Music, Appendix I, be rescinded.

2. That board policy HGDD.BP – Performance
Opportunities in Music shown in Appendix I, be
approved.

*  *  *  *  *

The intent of the revision is to establish more clearly the linkage between performance
opportunities, student achievement, and the level of excellence in music studies.  Students
have the opportunity to participate in a variety of performance venues.  These include the
Night of Music, Music Enrichment, Zone Festivals, Kiwanis Festival, Choralfest, Festival of
Bands and others.  Only the Night of Music, however, is mentioned in the new board policy,
as it is a board sponsored function.
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